
 
 

Castle House 
Great North Road 

Newark 
NG24 1BY 

 
Tel: 01636 650000 

www.newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk 
 

Tuesday, 21 November 2023 

Chair: Councillor J Hall 
Vice-Chair: Councillor L Tift 
 
Members of the Committee: 
 
Councillor N Allen 
Councillor A Brazier 
Councillor L Brazier 
Councillor R Cozens 
Councillor D Darby 
Councillor R Jackson 
Councillor S Michael 
 

 
Councillor D Moore 
Councillor K Roberts 
Councillor S Saddington 
Councillor P Taylor 
Councillor T Wendels 
Councillor T Wildgust 
 

 

MEETING: Licensing Committee 

DATE: Thursday, 30 November 2023 at 6.00 pm 

VENUE: Castle House, Great North Road, Newark, NG24 1BY 

 
You are hereby requested to attend the above Meeting to be held at the time/place  

and on the date mentioned above for the purpose of transacting the  
business on the Agenda as overleaf. 

 
If you have any queries please contact Helen Brandham on helen.brandham@newark-

sherwooddc.gov.uk 01636 655248. 
 

 

http://www.newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk/


AGENDA 
 

  Page Nos. 
1.   Declarations of Interests from Members and Officers 

 
 

2.   Notification to those present that the meeting will be recorded and 
streamed online 
 

 

3.   Minutes of the Meeting held on 14 September 2023 
 

3 - 4 

4.   Forward Plan (December 2023 to November 2024) 
 

5 

PART 1 - ITEMS FOR DECISION 
 
5.   Review of Statement of Licensing Policy - Consultee Responses 

 
6 - 8 

PART 2 - ITEMS FOR INFORMATION 
 
6.   Update on Pubwatch Schemes 

 
9 - 11 

PART 3 - STATISTICAL AND PERFORMANCE REVIEW ITEMS 
 
7.   Update on Performance and Enforcement Matters 

 
12 - 14 

8.   Temporary Event Notices (July to September 2023) 
 

15 - 25 

PART 4 - EXEMPT AND CONFIDENTIAL ITEMS 
 
None 
 



NEWARK AND SHERWOOD DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

Minutes of the Meeting of Licensing Committee held in the Castle House, Great North Road, 
Newark NG24 1BY on Thursday, 14 September 2023 immediately following the General 
Purposes Committee. 
 

PRESENT: Councillor J Hall (Chair) 
Councillor L Tift (Vice-Chair) 
 

Councillor N Allen, Councillor A Brazier, Councillor L Brazier, Councillor 
R Cozens, Councillor R Jackson, Councillor D Moore, Councillor 
K Roberts, Councillor S Saddington, Councillor P Taylor, Councillor 
T Wendels and Councillor T Wildgust 

  
APOLOGIES FOR 
ABSENCE: 

Councillor D Darby (Committee Member) and Councillor S Michael 
(Committee Member) 

 

13 DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS FROM MEMBERS AND OFFICERS 
 

 NOTED that no Member or Officer declared any interest pursuant to any statutory 
requirement in any matter discussed or voted upon at the meeting. 

 

14 NOTIFICATION TO THOSE PRESENT THAT THE MEETING WILL BE RECORDED AND 
STREAMED ONLINE 
 

 The Chairman advised that the proceedings were being recorded by the Council and 
that the meeting was being livestreamed and broadcast from the Civic Suite, Castle 
House. 
 

15 MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 22 JUNE 2023 
 

 AGREED that the Minutes of the meeting held on 22 June 2023 were a correct 
record and signed by the Chairman. 

 

16 LICENSING FORWARD PLAN (OCTOBER 2023 TO SEPTEMBER 2024) 
 

 NOTED the Licensing Committee’s Forward Plan from 1 October 2023 to 30 
September 2024. 

 

17 STATEMENT OF LICENSING POLICY REVIEW 
 

 The Committee considered the report of the Environmental Health & Licensing 
Manager which sought to present to Members the proposed review of the Statement 
of Licensing Policy (SoLP) prior to formal consultation taking place. 
 
A copy of the 2024 draft Statement of Licensing Policy was attached as an appendix to 
the report with a red font having been used to identify where changes were 
proposed.  It was reported that there had been no fundamental changes to any of the 
policies previously agreed with paragraph 2.3 highlighting the additional information 
included.   
 
In considering the report, Members agreed that all the additions were to be 
welcomed and would be of assistance to both the Council and licensees.   
 
 Agenda Page 3

Agenda Item 3



A Member queried what support, if any, was given to licensees in order for them to 
meet all the necessary requirements contained in the SoLP.  The Environmental 
Health & Licensing Manager advised that Licensing Officers were readily available to 
help both new applicants and existing licensees.  They gave advice on the whole 
process, from how to complete an application form to routine visits to premises to 
ensure that all the necessary requirements were being adhered to.  The Council’s 
Licensing Enforcement Officers were also available to give advice and to work with 
licensees. 
 
In noting the paragraph detailing safeguarding and children, a Member queried 
whether there was evidence to suggest that the ‘Ask for Angela’ initiative was being 
used.  The Environmental Health & Licensing Manager advised that he would liaise 
with the local Police and provide a written response. 
 
AGREED (unanimously) that: 
 

a) the draft revision of the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy be 
approved; 

 
b) the commencement of the 4-week public consultation be approved; 

and 
 
c) the final draft Statement of Licensing Policy, after public consultation, 

would be returned to the Licensing Committee for approval, prior to 
adoption at full Council. 

 

18 UPDATE ON PERFORMANCE & ENFORCEMENT MATTERS 
 

 The Committee considered the report of the Environmental Health & Licensing 
Manager which sought to provide Members with the activities and performance of 
the Licensing Team from 1 April to 30 June 2023. 
 

AGREED (unanimously) that the report be noted. 
 

19 TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES (APRIL TO JUNE 2023) 
 

 The Committee considered the report of the Environmental Health & Licensing 
Manager which sought to provide Members with details of Temporary Event Notices 
(TENs) received between 1 April to 30 June 2023.  The appendix to the report listed all 
the TENs received. 
 

In considering the report a Member queried as to the application for a TEN received 
from the John Eastwood Hospice based in Sutton in Ashfield, noting that it was 
outside of the Newark & Sherwood area.  The Environmental Health & Licensing 
Manager advised he would make further enquiries and provide a written response. 
 
AGREED (unanimously) that the report be noted. 
 
 

Meeting closed at 6.36 pm. 
 
Chairman 
 Agenda Page 4



 

 

 
 

Forward Plan of the Licensing Committee Decisions from 1 December 2023 to 30 November 2024 
 

This document records some of the items that will be submitted to the Licensing Committee over the course of the next twelve months.  
 

These committee meetings are open to the press and public. 
 

Agenda papers for Licensing Committee meetings are published on the Council’s website 5 days before the meeting http://www.newark-
sherwooddc.gov.uk/agendas/. Any items marked confidential or exempt will not be available for public inspection. 
 

Meeting Date Subject for Decision and Brief Description Contact Officer Details 

TBC Night Time Economy Visits damian.wilkins@newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk 

 
Members to put forward any items they would wish to consider at future meetings of the Licensing Committee. 

A
genda P

age 5

A
genda Item

 4

http://www.newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk/agendas/
http://www.newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk/agendas/
mailto:damian.wilkins@newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk


 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Report to: Licensing Committee Meeting – 30 November 2023  
 

Director Lead:  Matthew Finch, Director – Communities & Environment 
 

Lead Officer: Damian Wilkins, Environmental Health & Licensing Manager  
 

Report Summary 

Report Title Review of Statement of Licensing Policy - consultee responses 

Purpose of Report 
To update Members following the end of the consultation period 
on the amended Statement of Licensing Policy. 

Recommendations 
That this Committees approve the revision and update the 
Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy, recommending adoption 
by Full Council in December 2023. 

 

1.0 Background  
 

1.1 The Licensing Act 2003 requires the Council to have in place a Policy relating to the 
carrying out of its functions under that Act.  In respect of carrying out its duties the 
Council is required to adopt and have in place a Statement of Licensing Policy relating to 
those duties. The Policy sets out the principles which the Council will apply in considering 
and granting licences under the Act. 
 

1.2 The Licensing Act requires the Policy to be reviewed every five years.  The current Policy 
was adopted in January 2019 and therefore needs to be reviewed and adopted before 
January 2024.  

 
1.3 In June 2023 a draft copy of the new Policy was presented to the Licensing Committee 

and it was agreed that the draft should be released for consultation. 
 
2.0 Responses to the Consultation 
 
2.1 The draft copy of the revised Licensing Policy was made available on the web site for a 

period of 6 weeks.  Letters confirming the consultation process and giving details of how 
to make a response were sent to various the organisations and agencies linked to the 
licensing trade.  

 
2.2 One representation has been received from the Fire Authority.  The response is set out 

in Appendix 1 with suggested amendments to the Policy.  There have been no 
substantial changes made as a result of this consultation response. 

 
 
 
 

Agenda Page 6

Agenda Item 5



3.0 Proposal/Options Considered 
 
3.1 In order to ensure we meet our statutory obligations, the updated Statement of 

Licensing Policy is required to be in place and agreed by Full Council in January 2024. 
 
4.0 Implications 

In writing this report and in putting forward recommendations, Officers have considered 
the following implications: Data Protection, Digital and Cyber Security, Equality and 
Diversity, Financial, Human Resources, Human Rights, Legal, Safeguarding and 
Sustainability and where appropriate they have made reference to these implications 
and added suitable expert comment where appropriate.  

 
There are no implications arising from this report. 

 
Background Papers and Published Documents 
Except for previously published documents, which will be available elsewhere, the documents 
listed here will be available for inspection in accordance with Section 100D of the Local 
Government Act 1972. 
 
Licensing Act 2003 
Section 182 Guidance 
 

Agenda Page 7



APPENDIX 1 
Response Following Consultation 
 
Respondent details: 
 
Tom Clark - Station Manager 
Fire Protection North - Mansfield Fire Station 
Nottinghamshire Fire & Rescue Service 

 
Comments made: 
 
Within the draft Licensing Policy 7.11 there is the following paragraph:  
 
“Applicants are expected to have carried out the relevant assessments under other legislation (e.g. fire 
precautions, health and safety at work, etc) prior to submitting their applications. These assessments should 
be used to identify particular issues... ”  

 
We would like to offer the following alternative for the above: 
 
Alternative:  
 
“Applicants are expected to have carried out the relevant risk assessments under any other relevant 
legislation (e.g. fire safety, health and safety at work, etc) prior to submitting their applications. These 
assessments should be used to identify those particular issues... ”  
 
We feel the use of the words fire safety is more appropriate than fire precautions, and any promotion you 
can offer towards compliance with fire safety legislation is appreciated and demonstrates enhanced 
partnership working towards better regulation.  
 
Furthermore any opportunity to promote compliance with other legislation for example fire safety, health and 
safety etc. would be of benefit. 
 
As an example: but not exhaustive;  
 
a) Within 7.15 is there is an opportunity to have a bullet point similar to “compliance with all appropriate / 

relevant / applicable** legislation”. (delete the ones not required**)  
 
And / or 
 
b) 7.15 - The preparation and application of appropriate risks assessments – may be link this to the 

suggestion in 7.11 above to highlight fire safety (amongst others). 
 
I have replied with very similar feedback to other licensing draft policies across the county, and I am very 
encouraged and grateful that a shared suggestion to those authorities appears to have been adopted. 

 
Officer’s Response and Recommendation: 
 
The suggested amendment to the wording provides for a more holistic approach to any consideration of our 
Statement of Licensing Policy and does not increase any regulatory burden. Accordingly, officers 
recommend that the specific areas highlighted by Nottinghamshire Fire & Rescue Service are amended, as 
requested. 
 

Agenda Page 8



 
 
 
 
 

 

Report to: Licensing Committee Meeting – 30 November 2023 
 

Director Lead: Matthew Finch, Director – Communities & Environment 
 

Lead Officer: Damian Wilkins, Environmental Health & Licensing Manager 
 

Report Summary 

Report Title Update on Pubwatch Schemes currently in operation. 

Purpose of Report 
To provide Members with an update on Pubwatch Schemes 
currently operating in Newark & Sherwood. 

Recommendation That the report be noted. 

 
1.0 Background 

 
1.1 Pubwatch is a voluntary organisation set up to promote best practice.  Its aim is to 

achieve a safer drinking environment in all licensed premises throughout the UK. 
 
1.2 Pubwatch meetings consider issues such as problematic customers, licensing issues, 

previous incidents and how they were handled, plus up and coming events that may 
impact on licensed premises. 

 
1.3 The Licensing Committee has previously supported the local Pubwatch groups by 

promoting Schemelink which is a mobile phone app developed as a central point for 
easier data sharing and communication across Pubwatch for unifying online services for 
members, the Police and Councils. 

 
1.4 Features of Schemelink include: 

 
• Group chat 
• Incident logs, which once submitted are sent through to all members 
• Push notifications 
• Notice board, for sharing information for example, photos of counterfeit notes 
• Ability to poll about a ban rather than wait until the next meeting 
• Banned gallery – which includes individual watermarks for members, so if images 

were shared inappropriately it would be easy to discover who had shared them. 
 
2.0 Report 
 
2.1 In Newark & Sherwood, we now have four active Pubwatch Schemes.  They are based 

in Newark; Blidworth & Rainworth; Ollerton, Boughton & Edwinstowe (OBE); and 
Southwell.  Each area meets once a month and discusses issues that affects them and 
helps the share of information. 

 
Agenda Page 9

Agenda Item 6



2.2 The meetings in Newark are well structured with good attendance with a lot of 
information shared within the group. The town centre Police Officer and civilian Police 
Licensing Officer attend every meeting along with myself and the Chair of the Licensing 
Committee has expressed a desire to attend the meetings which is always well received 
by the group. 

 
2.3 The Pubwatch group has a positive effect on reducing town centre violence and 

disorder because of the banning system which varies from 3 months for minor 
indiscretions to 2 years for serious incidents. Our Licensing Enforcement Officers feel 
that this has a beneficial impact in keeping Newark a safer place for everyone to enjoy. 

 
2.4 Since 2021 a new Pubwatch Scheme has been set up covering Blidworth & Rainworth.  

In general terms it has been well represented by most of the pubs and clubs from these 
two villages. Due to constant changes in staff and relatively few incidents they have 
struggled to embrace the Schemelink app but we continue to promote it as the best 
intelligence tool for the group.  The main success really has been connecting pub 
managers and staff through Pubwatch and they now have regular contact with each 
other, not only to pass on useful intel but also to help out one another with their 
businesses.   

 
2.5 With regards to Ollerton, Boughton & Edwinstowe (OBE) Pubwatch, over the last 

couple of years particularly we have had a strong Chair who also sits on the local OBE 
Community Alcohol Partnership (CAP) and has been able to contribute towards some 
excellent results with partners in tackling underage drinking and ASB.  This Pubwatch 
group has also become much better represented and has embraced the Schemelink 
app, and some serious incidents have been reported and offenders barred from all 
pubs in the area. 

 
2.6 With regards to Southwell Pubwatch, there have been some challenges around 

representation at the meetings and finding a permanent Chair.  We are working hard 
to get a consistent Chair in place and to encourage and support all local pubs to attend 
and contribute at the meetings.  There are relatively few incidents and similar to the 
Blidworth & Rainworth Pubwatch, they have struggled to adopt the Schemelink app.  
More recently at the last 2 meetings there has been an improvement in attendance. 

 
3.0 Proposal/Options Considered 
 
3.1 In order to support the local Pubwatch scheme it is proposed that a number of standing 

agenda items are raised to provide structure to the meetings.  However, Pubwatch 
meetings are not managed by NSDC officers and therefore the agenda items will need 
to be agreed by the Chair of each meeting. 

 
3.2 Members should be aware of all the good work carried out by the Pubwatch Schemes 

running throughout the Newark & Sherwood area and help promote their activities. 
  

Agenda Page 10



4.0 Implications 
In writing this report and in putting forward recommendations officers have considered 
the following implications; Data Protection, Digital and Cyber Security, Equality and 
Diversity, Financial, Human Resources, Human Rights, Legal, Safeguarding and 
Sustainability and where appropriate they have made reference to these implications 
and added suitable expert comment where appropriate.  
 
There are no implications arising from this report  

 
Background Papers and Published Documents 
Except for previously published documents, which will be available elsewhere, the documents 
listed here will be available for inspection in accordance with Section 100D of the Local 
Government Act 1972. 
 
For additional information only - National Pubwatch &  Schemelink  

Agenda Page 11

https://www.nationalpubwatch.org.uk/
https://schemelink.co.uk/


 
 
 
 
 

 

Report to: Licensing Committee Meeting – 30 November 2023 
 

Director Lead:  Matthew Finch, Director – Communities & Environment  
 

Lead Officer: Damian Wilkins, Env. Health & Licensing Manager 
 

Report Summary 

Report Title Update on Performance and Enforcement Matters 

Purpose of Report 

To provide Members of the Committee with details of the various 
activities undertaken by the Licensing Team in relation to the 
different types of licensing matters covered by the Licensing Act 
2003. 

Recommendations That the report be noted. 

 

1.0 Background  
 
1.1 This report covers the period from 1 July to 30 September 2023 inclusive and sets out 

the range and number of licence applications during this period.  It also highlights any 
activity required as a result of the applications. 

 
Activity Report for 1 July to 30 September 2023 (from the Licensing Register) 
 

Application Type 
Number 
Received 

Number 
Issued 

Number 
Refused 

Comments 

Personal Licence 5 5 0  

Vary the DPS 19 19 0  

Transfer of Premises Licence 3 3 0  

Minor Variation 4 4 0  

Variation to Premises Licence 2 2 0  

New Premises Licence  4 4 0  

New Club Premises Certificate 0 0 0  

Change of name/address of PLH 0 0 0  

Notification of Interest 0 0 0  

Surrendered Licences 2 2 0  

Temporary Event Notices 
99 97 2 

Insufficient 
notice 

provided 

 
1.2 By way of comparison, the number of Temporary Event Notices received for the same 

period last year was 62.  
 
  

Agenda Page 12

Agenda Item 7



1.3 Enforcement Activity 
 
 Ongoing Enforcement Activity 1 July and 30 September 2023 
 

Location Summary of 
Complaint/Reason 
for Visit 

Date Case Opened Action Taken So Far 

Club X, Newark Nuisance being 
caused – queueing 
in front; smoking 
area behind; anti-
social behaviour 
and music from 
Club 

3 July 2023 Several complaints 
received from a variety 
of residential properties 
surrounding Club X over 
July/August/September. 
Two meeting arranged 
with owner. Investigation 
ongoing. 

Costcutter, Ollerton Test Purchase 
Operation 

4 July 2023 Failed to check ID in line 
with Challenge 25 
condition. 

Bargain Booze, Ollerton Test Purchase 
Operation 

4 July 2023 Failed to check ID in line 
with Challenge 25 
condition. 

Londis (part of Esso 
Garage), Ollerton 

Test Purchase 
Operation 

4 July 2023 Failed to check ID in line 
with Challenge 25 
condition. 

Harby Playing Fields Selling Alcohol at 
the Pavilion 
without a licence 

6 July 2023 Advice provided - TEN’s 
were in place for the 
events. 
 

Old Volunteer, Caythorpe Further complaint 
from Parish Council 
regarding nuisance 
from music  

10 July 2023 Business has a large 
outdoor area with 10+ 
speakers. Visits 
undertaken and working 
on a Noise Management 
Plan for March 2024. 

Cricket field in Blidworth Request for advice 
about any licence 
required  

18 July 2023 Advice provided. No 
further action required. 

Various locations Request for advice 
regarding plans for 
Street Trading 

24 July 2023 Advice provided. No 
further action required. 

Premier Stores, Boughton Routine Licensing 
Inspection 

8 August 2023 Letter of Authority and 
full copy of Premises 
licence not available. 
Revisit undertaken – all 
in order. 

Roewood Farm Routine Licensing 
Inspection 

9 August 2023 No log of sales and 
delivery as per condition 
in operating schedule. 
Revisit undertaken – all 
in order. 

Morrisons Daily (former 
McColls), Southwell 

Routine Licensing 
Inspection 

21 August 2023 Personal License of DPS 
not available at the time 
of the visit. Revisit 
undertaken – all in order. 

Agenda Page 13



Copper Beech PH, 
Bilsthorpe 

Complaint 
regarding nuisance 
from a Thursday 
night Bike Night 

22 August 2023 Not a licensing matter as 
the nuisance is mostly 
bikers arriving and 
departing. Various visits 
undertaken to provide 
advice. 

Red Lion, Walesby Complaint 
regarding after 
hour serving 
alcohol & 
underage drinking 

15 August 2023 Final written warning 
given to publican. Due to 
receive a joint LEO/Police 
visit as part of planned 
NTE intervention. 
 

Former Holy Moly 
premises in Newark 

Request for advice 
regarding licences 
required 

1 September 2023 Advice provided. No 
further action required 
at this time. 

RSPB at Sherwood Forest 
Visitors Centre, 
Edwinstowe 

Routine Licensing 
Inspection 

4 September 2023 All in order. 

Bird in the Hand PH, 
Blidworth 

Routine Licensing 
Inspection 

5 September 2023 Notices missing on exit 
to pub reminder patrons 
to be quiet – revisit 
undertaken, all in order. 

Copper Beech PH, 
Bilsthorpe 

Request for 
information 
regarding the Pubs 
permissions 
regarding live 
music 

25 September 2023 Advice provided 
regarding the 
permissions provided via 
the Live Music Act 2012. 
Not allowed to use the 
Barn off the car park. 
 

 
2.0 Proposal/Options Considered 
 

This report is intended to provide Members with a summary of the various activities 
undertaken by the Licensing Team in relation to the different types of licensing matters 
covered by the Licensing Act 2003. 

 
3.0 Implications 

In writing this report and in putting forward recommendations officers have considered 
the following implications; Data Protection, Digital and Cyber Security, Equality and 
Diversity, Financial, Human Resources, Human Rights, Legal, Safeguarding and 
Sustainability and where appropriate they have made reference to these implications 
and added suitable expert comment where appropriate.  

 
There are no implications to consider arising from this report. 

 
Background Papers and Published Documents 
Except for previously published documents, which will be available elsewhere, the documents 
listed here will be available for inspection in accordance with Section 100D of the Local 
Government Act 1972. 
 
None 
 

Agenda Page 14



 
 
 
 
 

 

Report to: Licensing Committee Meeting – 30 November 2023 
 

Director Lead:  Matthew Finch, Director – Communities & Environment 
 

Lead Officer: Damian Wilkins, Environmental Health & Licensing Manager 
 

Report Summary 

Report Title 
Temporary Event Notices received and acknowledged between 1 
July until 30 September 2023. 

Purpose of Report 
To inform Members of types of Temporary Event Notices and 
Notices that have been received during the period above.  

Recommendations That the contents of the report be noted. 

 

1.0 Background  
 

1.1 The Licensing Act 2003 introduced a light touch system for ad hoc, permitted temporary 
activities.  A Temporary Event Notice (TEN) is given by an individual and authorises the 
premises user to conduct one or more licensable activities at premises. 
 

1.2 There are two types of TEN which are: 
 

 A standard TEN, to be given no later than 10 working days before the event to which 
it relates; and 

 A late TEN, can be given 9 and not later than 5 working days before the event. Late 
TENs are intended to be used by premise user who is required for reasons outside 
their control to for example, change the venue at short notice. 

 
1.3 Only the Police and Environmental Health can make representation against the TEN. 

Once the Police and Environmental Health receive a TEN, they have 3 working days to 
make any objections to it on the grounds of any of the four licensing objectives: 
 

1. Prevention of crime and disorder 
2. Prevention of public nuisance 
3. Public safety; and the 
4. Protection of children from harm.  

 
If no objections are received the event will go ahead as planned. If an objection is 
received for a standard TEN the Council will have to organise a hearing to consider the 
objection and may impose conditions or decide that the event cannot go ahead. If an 
objection is received against a late TEN, no hearing is held and the application is 
refused. 

 

Agenda Page 15

Agenda Item 8



1.4 A detailed list of Temporary Event Notices received during the previous quarter is 
attached at Appendix A. 

 
2.0 Proposal/Options Considered 
 
 To provide Members with details of the Temporary Event Notice received.  
 
3.0 Implications 

In writing this report and in putting forward recommendations, officers have considered 
the following implications; Data Protection, Digital and Cyber Security, Equality and 
Diversity, Financial, Human Resources, Human Rights, Legal, Safeguarding and 
Sustainability and where appropriate they have made reference to these implications 
and added suitable expert comment where appropriate. 
 
There are no implications arising from this report. 

 
Background Papers and Published Documents 
Except for previously published documents, which will be available elsewhere, the documents 
listed here will be available for inspection in accordance with Section 100D of the Local 
Government Act 1972. 
 
Licensing Act 2003 
Section 182 Guidance 

Agenda Page 16



APPENDIX A 
 
TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES ACKNOWLEDGED BETWEEN 1 APRIL 2023 AND 30 JUNE 2023 INCLUSIVE 
KEY FOR LICENSED ACTIVITIES 
A – THE SALE BY RETAIL OF ALCOHOL 
C – SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL BY OR ON BEHALF OF A CLUB TO, OR TO THE ORDER OF, A MEMBER OF THE CLUB 
E – THE PROVISION OF REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT 
R – THE PROVISION OF LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT 

REF ACK’D PREMISE NATURE OF EVENT DATE OF EVENT TIME OF EVENT LICENSED 
ACTIVITIES 

TEN REF 

23/00524/TEN 5.7.2023 ALL SAINTS CHURCH  
WINTHORPE NG24 2NR 

SOCIAL EVENT  19.08.2023 17:00 TO 19:00  A 5200 

23/00526/TEN 5.7.2023 HARBY PLAYING FIELDS  
CHURCH ROAD  
HARBY NG23 7ED 

COMMUNITY SOCIAL EVENT  21.7.2023 16:00 to 23:00 A & E 5201  

23/00527/TEN 5.7.2023 HARBY PLAYING FIELDS  
CHURCH ROAD  
HARBY NG23 7ED 

COMMUNITY SOCIAL EVENT  28.7.2023 

29.7.2023 

10:00 TO 23:00 A & E 5202 

23/00528/TEN 5.7.2023 HARBY PLAYING FIELDS  
CHURCH ROAD  
HARBY NG23 7ED 

COMMUNITY SOCIAL EVENT  11.8.2023 16:00 TO 23:00 A & E  5203 

23/00529/TEN 5.7.2023 HARBY PLAYING FIELDS  
CHURCH ROAD  
HARBY NG23 7ED 

COMMUNITY SOCIAL EVENT  25.8.2023 16:00 TO 23:00 A & E 5204 

23/00531/TENLAT 6.7.2023 DEAN HOLE SCHOOL  
MANOR ROAD  
CAUNTON NG23 6AD 

SCHOOL SUMMER FAIR  15.7.2023 10:00 TO 20:00 A 5205 

23/00532/TENLAT 6.7.2023 THE SUNKEN LAWN  
KELHAM HALL  
KELHAM NG23 5QX 

PROMS IN THE PARK  23.7.2023 18:00 TO 22:00 A 5206 

23/00533/TENLAT 6.7.2023 GUSTO HOUSE  
UNIT 3 GREEN WAY  
COLLINGHAM NG23 7DX 

OPENING CELEBRATION  14.7.2023 17:00 TO 23:00 A 5207 

23/00534/TEN 6.7.2023 UPTON HALL  
MAIN STREET  
UPTON NG23 5TE 

VILLAGE FETE  12.8.2023 14:00 TO 17:00 A & E 5208 

 

A
genda P

age 17



23/00535/TEN 6.7.2023 THORESBY PARK POLO CLUB  
WHITEMOOR  
BLYTH ROAD  
PERLETHORPE NG22 9ED 

POLO TOURNAMENT  21.7.2023 

22.7.2023 

23.7.2023 

17:00 TO 21:00 

11:00 TO 20:00 

11:00 TO 18:00 

A 5209 

23/00547/TEN 10.07.2023 THE CLUBHOUSE NEWARK ROWING 
CLUB 
FARNDON ROAD 
NEWARK NG24 4SA 

SUMMER PARTY 22.7.2023 18:00 TO 23:30 A & E 5210 

23/00564/TEN 10.07.2023 CLIFFE FARM 
SOUTHWELL ROAD 
UPTON NG23 5TD 

40TH BIRTHDAY 22.07.2023 19:30 TO 23:59 A 5211 

23/00565/TEN 10.07.2023 RAVENSVIEW FARM 
RICKETS LANE 
BLIDWORTH NG21 0NQ 

WEDDING 22.07.2023 16:00 TO 23:30 A 5212 

23/00566/TEN 14.07.2023 THE SHOWGROUND 
LINCOLN ROAD 
NEWARK NG24 2NY 

CHRISTIAN WORSHIP FESTIVAL 27.07.2023 

28.07.2023 

29.07.2023 

30.07.2023 

11:00 TO 00:00 

11:00 TO 00:00 

11:00 TO 00:00 

11:00 TO 00:00 

A & E 5213 

23/00567/TEN 14.07.2023 CLIPSTONE HEADSTOCKS 
MANSFIELD ROAD 
CLIPSTONE NG21 9EH 

FAMILY FUN DAY 30.07.2023 15:00 TO 20:00 A 5214 

23/00569/TEN 14.07.2023 THE CARRIAGE COURT 
STOKE HALL 
CHURCH LANE 
EAST STOKE NG23 5QF 

1980’S EVENT 04.08.2023 

05.08.2023 

06.08.2023 

09:00 TO 21:00 

09:00 TO 21:00 

09:00 TO 21:00 

A 5215 

23/00606/TEN 17.7.2023 WHEATSHEAF PH 
SLAUGHTERHOUSE LANE 
NEWARK NG24 1ER 

CHARITY EVENT  30.07.2023 14:00 TO 23:00 A & R 5215A 

23/00576/TEN 18.07.2023 OXTON RACEWAY  
MOORFIELDS FARM  
OXTON NG25 0RE  

UKAC ROUND FIVE EVENT 15.09.2023 

16.09.2023 

17.09.2023 

11:00 TO 24:00 

11:00 TO 24:00 

11:00 TO 20:00 

A 5216 

23/00577/TENLAT 18.07.2023 THE MILL 
GONALSTON LANE  
NOTTINGHAM NG14 7JJ 

WEDDING  29.07.2023 

30.07.2023 

10:00 TO 0:00 

00:00 TO 01:00 

A & E 5217 

23/00578/TENLAT 18.07.2023 ALLAMOOR FARM  
MANSFIELD ROAD 
FARNSFIELD NG22 8HZ 

FUNERAL 31.07.2023 14:00 TO 19:30 A  5218 

 

A
genda P

age 18



23/00579/TENLAT 18.07.2023 THE GRANGE  
COTHAM LANE 
HAWTON NG24 3RJ 

MOTORBIKE CAMPING FESTIVAL 29.7.2023 

30.7.2023 

11:00 to 00:30 A 5219 

23/00581/TEN 18.07.2023 CAYTHORPE WAR MEMORIAL HALL 
CAYTHORPE ROAD  
CAYTHORPE NG14 7EB 

ANNUAL VEG AND DOG SHOW 5.8.2023 12:00 TO 18:30 A 5220 

23/00582/TENLAT 20.07.2023 THE CHESTNUTS  
ALVERTON NG13 9PB 

WEDDING  5.8.2023 12:00 TO 23:30 A 5221L 

23/00583/TEN 20.07.2023 SOUTHWELL PLOUGHING MATCH 
SK788569 

SOUTHWELL PLOUGHING MATCH 
 

30.9.2023 11:00 TO 18:00 

 

A 5222 

23/00584/TEN 21.07.2023 RIVERSIDE PARK  
GREAT NORTH ROAD  
NEWARK NG24 1BN 

THEATRE PERFORMANCE  17.08.2023 19:00 TO 20:30 A 5223 

23/00585/TENLAT 24.7.2023 CLIPSTONE HEADSTOCKS  
MANSFIELD ROAD  
CLIPSTONE NG21 9EH 

PIANO CONCERT  3.8.2023 

4.8.2023 

5.8.2023 

18:00 TO 22:00 A & E 5224L 

23/00599/TEN 27.7.2023 LULUS KITCHEN 
112 HIGH STREET 
COLLINGHAM NG23 7NG 

COLLINGHAM SCOOTER RALLY 11.8.2023 

12.8.2023 

13.8.2023 

08:00 TO 22:00 

08:00 TO 22:00 

08:00 TO 22:00 

A & E 5225 

23/00600/TEN 27.7.2023 MOORBECK HOUSE 
MILL LANE 
CAUNTON NG23 6AJ 

FUNDRAISER 11.08.2023 19:30 TO 23:45 A & C 5226 

23/00601/TEN 28.7.2023 30 FAIRWAY 
NEWARK NG24 4RN 

GARDEN PARTY 12.08.2023 15:00 TO 22:00 A & E 5227 

23/00602/TEN 28.7.2023 BROWNHILLS LEISURE HOMES 
LINCOLN ROAD 
NEWARK ON TRENT NG24 2EA 

LAUNCH WEEKEND 15.09.2023 

16.09.2023 

18:00 TO 23:00 A 5228 

23/00603/TENLAT 31.7.2023 SWAN AND SALMON 
34 CASTLE GATE 
NEWARK NG24 1BG 

WEDDING PARTY 10.08.2023 23:00 TO 01:00 A, C, E & R 5229L 

23/00604/TEN 31.7.2023 RAINWORTH PETANQUE CLUB 
PETANQUE WAY 
KIRKLINGTON ROAD 
RAINWORTH NG21 0UR 

COMPETITION 28.08.2023 10:00 TO 19:00 A & C 5230 

23/00609/TENLAT 01.08.2023 THE PLOUGH 
FOREST ROAD 
NEW OLLERTON NG22 9QS 

SUMMER EVENT 12.08.2023 14:00 TO 22:00 A & E 5231L 

A
genda P

age 19



23/00616/TEN 03.08.2023 SHERWOOD FOREST NATIONAL 
NATURE RESERVE 
EDWINSTOWE NG21 9RN 

MEDIEVAL EVENT 18.08.2023 

19.08.2023 

20.08.2023 

09:00 TO 22:00 

09:00 TO 22:00 

09:00 TO 22:00 

A 5232 

23/00618/TEN 04.08.2023 GLEBE FARM 
PECK LANE 
GUNTHORPE NG14 7EX 

WEDDING RECEPTION 19.08.2023 14:00 TO 23:45 A & E 5233 

23/00621/TEN 08.08.2023 ROSE & CROWN  
41-43 MAIN STREET 
BALDERTON NG24 3LN 

WEDDING RECEPTION 16.09.2023 09:30 TO 11:00 A 5234 

23/00635/TENLAT 10.08.2023 THORESBY PARK POLO CLUB 
WHITEMOOR 
BLYTH ROAD  
PERLETHORPE NG22 9ED 

TOURNAMENT 18.08.2023 

19.08.2023 

20.08.2023 

17:00 TO 21:00 

11:00 TO 23:45 

11:00 TO 18:00  

A & C 5235L 

23/00642/TEN 10.08.2023 THE GRANARY 
HOLLY FARM 
FOSSE ROAD 
BROUGH NG23 7QE 

PARTYING IN PONCHOS 16.09.2023 

17.09.2023 

19:30 TO 00:00 

00:00 TO 01:30 

A, E & R 5236 

23/00643/TEN 11.08.2023 BRACKEN FARM 
VICARAGE LANE 
NORTH MUSKHAM NG23 6DU 

SAUSAGE AND CIDER EVENT 21.10.2023 18:00 TO 23:30 A, E & R 5237 

23/00644/TEN 11.08.2023 BRACKEN FARM 
VICARAGE LANE 
NORTH MUSKHAM NG23 6DU 

40TH BIRTHDAY PARTY 02.09.2023 12:00 TO 23:30 E 5238 

23/00646/TENLAT 11.08.2023 SHERWOOD VISITOR CENTRE  
EDWINSTOWE 
MANSFIELD NG21 9RN 

VIKING VILLAGE 19.08.2023 

20.08.2023 

10:00 TO 22:00 

10:00 TO 22:00 

A 5239L 

23/00647/TEN 14.08.2023 THE RENAISSANCE AT KELHAM HALL 
MAIN ROAD 
KELHAM NG23 5QX 

WEDDING 29.08.2023 00:00 TO 01:00 A & E 5240 

23/00648/TEN 14.08.2023 WINTHORPE VILLAGE HALL 
GAINSBOROUGH ROAD 
WINTHORPE NG24 2NR 

SOCIAL EVENT 08.09.2023 19:00 TO 21:00 C 5241 

23/00649/TENLAT 14.08.2023 OLD HALL FARM 
GREAVES LANE 
EDINGLEY NG22 8BJ 

MOFEST 25.08.2023 

26.08.2023 

27.08.2023 

16:00 TO 23:30 

12:00 TO 23:30 

12:00 TO 23:30 

A, E & R 5242L 

23/00650/TEN 15.08.2023 THE HEARTY GOODFELLOW 
81 CHURCH STREET 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0NQ 

BEER FESTIVAL 01.09.2023 

02.09.2023 

19:00 TO 22:30  

15:00 TO 22:30 

A & E  5243 

A
genda P

age 20



23/00651/TENLAT 15.08.2023 THE CROWN INN 
MAIN STREET 
BATHLEY NG23 6DA 

BANK HOLIDAY BBQ 27.08.2023 14:00 TO 23:00 A & E 5244L 

23/00652/TEN 15.08.2023 FLORAL MEDIA  
NORWELL ROAD 
CAUNTON NG23 6AQ 

OUTDOOR CINEMA EVENT 08.09.2023 19:00 TO 23:00 A 5245 

23/00653/TEN 15.08.2023 SOUTHWELL MARKET SQUARE 
KING STREET 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0FS 

ARTISAN MARKET 10.09.2023 10:00 TO 16:00 A 5246 

23/00654/TEN 15.08.2023 SOUTHWELL MARKET SQUARE 
KING STREET 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0FS 

ARTISAN MARKET 29.09.2023 14:00 TO 20:00 A 5247 

23/00655/TENLAT 16.08.2023 NOT MY MONKEY 
THE WHARF 
NEWARK NG24 1EU 

NEWARK FESTIVAL DJ SET 26.08.2023 11:00 TO 00:00 A & R 5248L 

23/00656/TENLAT 16.08.2023 1 – 3 CASTLEGATE  
NEWARK 
NG24 1AZ 

REFRESHMENTS FOR NEWARK 
FESTIVAL  

25.08.2023 

26.08.2023 

27.08.2023 

10:00 TO 20:00 

10:00 TO 20:00 

10:00 TO 16:00 

A & E 5249L 

23/00657/TEN 18.08.2023 OLD RECTORY 
MAIN STREET 
EPPERSTONE NG14 6AG 

21ST BIRTHDAY PARTY 02.09.2023 

03.09.2023 

19:00 TO 00:00 

00:00 TO 02:30 

A, E & R 5250 

23/00658/TENLAT 18.08.2023 CLIPSTONE HEADSTOCKS  
MANSFIELD ROAD  
CLIPSTONE NG21 9EH 

CAR ENTHUSIAST MEET AND DISPLAY 27.08.2023 15:00 TO 20:00 A & R 5251L 

23/00659/TENLAT 18.08.2023 HARBY PLAYING FIELDS  
CHURCH ROAD  
HARBY NG23 7ED 

QUIZ NIGHT 25.08.2023 17:00 TO 23:00 A & E 5252L 

23/00660/TEN 18.08.2023 HARBY PLAYING FIELDS  
CHURCH ROAD  
HARBY NG23 7ED 

SOCIAL EVENT 09.09.2023 17:00 TO 23:00 A & E 5253 

23/00661/TEN 18.08.2023 HARBY PLAYING FIELDS  
CHURCH ROAD  
HARBY NG23 7ED 

BONFIRE 05.11.2023 16:00 TO 22:00 A & E 5254 

23/00662/TEN 18.08.2023 LYTH BUILDING 
TRENT UNI 
BRACKENHURST CAMPUS 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0QF 

WEDDING 02.09.2023 11:00 TO 23:30 A & E 5255 

 

A
genda P

age 21



23/00663/TEN 21.08.2023 NEWARK ROWING CLUB 
FARNDON ROAD 
NEWARK NG24 1SD 

60TH BIRTHDAY PARTY 30.09.2023 17:00 TO 23:55 A & E 5256 

23/00664/TEN 21.08.2023 LARKSFIELD 
NEWARK ROAD 
COLLINGHAM NG23 7LD 

AGRICULTURAL SHOW 16.09.2023 11:00 TO 18:00 A & C 5257 

23/00665/TEN 21.08.2023 LARKSFIELD 
NEWARK ROAD 
COLLINGHAM NG23 7LD 

AGRICULTURAL SHOW 16.09.2023 08:00 TO 18:00 A 5258 

23/00666/TEN 22.08.2023 NEWARK SHOWGROUND 
GRID 30UXD4926385606 
LINCOLN ROAD 
NEWARK NG24 2NY 

TRUCKFEST 29.09.2023 

30.09.2023 

01.10.2023 

12:00 TO 23:59 

10:00 TO 23:59 

11:00 TO 18:00 

A 5259 

23/00667/TEN 24.08.2023 THORESBY PARK 
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE NG22 9EP 

FOOD AND DRINK FESTIVAL 16.09.2023 

17.09.2023 

10:00 TO 17:00 

10:00 TO 17:00 

A 5260 

23/00668/TEN 29.08.2023 WINTHORPE VILLAGE HALL 
GAINSBOROUGH ROAD 
WINTHORPE NG24 2NR 

WINE TASTING NIGHT 13.09.2023 19:00 TO 21:30 A 5261 

23/00669/TEN 29.08.2023 MARKET SQUARE 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0EH 

MARKET 10.09.2023 10:00 TO 16:00 A 5262 

23/00670/TEN 29.08.2023 MARKET SQUARE 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0EH 

MARKET 29.09.2023 14:00 TO 20:00 A 5263 

23/00671/TEN 30.08.2023 SOUTH MUSKHAM AND LITTLE 
CARLTON VILLAGE HALL 
MAIN STRETT 
SOUTH MUSKHAM NG23 6EE 

WEDDING RECEPTION 07.09.2023 16:00 TO 23:00 A 5264 

 05.09.2023 THE UNICORN HOTEL  
TRENTSIDE 
GUNTHORPE NG14 7FB 

FARMERS MARKET 16.09.2023 10:00 TO 16:00 A & C 5265 

 06.09.2023 LARKSFIELD 
NEWARK ROAD 
COLLINGHAM NG23 7LD 

AGRICULTURAL SHOW 16.09.2023 09:00 TO 17:00 A 5266 

 06.09.2023 THE RENAISSANCE AT KELHAM HALL 
MAIN ROAD 
KELHAM NG23 5QX 

WEDDING 09.09.2023 00:00 TO 01:00 A & E 5267 

 06.09.2023 VILLAGE HALL 
MAIN STREET 
LOWDHAM NG14 7BD 

MARKET 17.09.2023 10:00 TO 14:00 A 5268 

A
genda P

age 22



 06.09.2023 YE OLDE BRIDGE INN 
NOTTINGHAM ROAD 

OXTON NG25 0SE 

OUTDOOR CINEMA 22.09.2023 

23.09.2023 

24.09.2023 

19:30 TO 22:00 

19:30 TO 22:00 

19:30 TO 22:00 

E 5269 

 06.09.2023 THE HOPBARN  
HOCKERWOOD LANE 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0PZ 

LIVE MUSIC EVENT 30.09.2023 19:30 TO 22:30 A & E 5270 

 06.09.2023 THORESBY PARK 
NR OLLERTON 
NEWARK NG22 9EP 

FESTIVAL OF FOOD AND DRINK 16.09.2023 

17.09.2023 

10:00 TO 17:30 A 5271 

 06.09.2023 THE HOPBARN  
HOCKERWOOD LANE 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0PZ 

LIVE MUSIC EVENT 21.10.2023 19:30 TO 22:30 A & E 5272 

 06.09.2023 THE HOPBARN  
HOCKERWOOD LANE 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0PZ 

LIVE MUSIC EVENT 28.10.2023 19:30 TO 22:30 A & E 5273 

 06.09.2023 OS REF SK701540 
KING STREET 
SOUTHWELL 

MARKET 10.09.2023 10:00 TO 16:00 A 5274 

 07.09.2023 SHERWOOD FOREST 
SWINECOTE ROAD 
EDWINSTOWE NG21 9RN 

ANNUAL SHADOW EVENT 07.10.2023 

08.10.2023 

18:00 TO 00:00 

00:00 TO 06:00 

R 5275 

 07.09.2023 NEWARK SHOWGROUND 
LINCOLN ROAD 
NEWARK NG24 2NY 

TRUCKFEST 30.09.2023 

01.10.2023 

08:00 TO 20:00 

08:00 TO 20:00 

A 5276 

 11.09.2023 EPPERSTONE VILLAGE HALL 
12 GONALSTON LANE 
EPPERSTONE NG14 6AY 

ORCHESTRA CONCERT 07.10.2023 19:30 TO 21:30 A 5277 

 13.09.2023 CLIPSTONE HEADSTOCKS  
MANSFIELD ROAD  
CLIPSTONE NG21 9EH 

CAR MEET AND DISPLAY 24.09.2023 15:00 TO 20:00 A & E 5278 

 13.09.2023 OS REF. SK7840454656 
NEWARK RUGBY CLUB 
NEWARK ON TRENT NG24 2WN 

YOUNG FARMER PARTY 30.09.2023 

01.10.2023 

19:00 TO 00:00 A, C, E & R 5279 

 15.09.2023 NEWARK SHOWGROUND 
LINCOLN ROAD 
NEWARK NG24 2NY 

TRUCKFEST 30.09.2023 

01.10.2023 

08:00 TO 20:00 

08:00 TO 20:00 

A 5280 

 15.09.2023 NEWARK SHOWGROUND 
LINCOLN ROAD 
NEWARK NG24 2NY 

TRUCKFEST 30.09.2023 

01.10.2023 

09:00 TO 21:00 

09:00 TO 21:00 

A 5281 

A
genda P

age 23



 18.09.2023 OS REF. SK78183 56717 
LAND OFF GREAT NORTH ROAD. 
SOUTH MUSKHAM NG23 6EB 

SOUTHWELL PLOUGHING MATCH 
2023 – BAR 1 

30.09.2023 10:00 TO 20:00 A 5282 

 18.09.2023 OS REF. SK78183 56717 
LAND OFF GREAT NORTH ROAD. 
SOUTH MUSKHAM NG23 6EB 

SOUTHWELL PLOUGHING MATCH 
2023 – BAR 2 

30.09.2023 10:00 TO 20:00 A 5283 

 19.09.2023 NOT MY MONKEY 
THE WHARF 
NEWARK NG24 1EU 

PRIVATE BDAY PARTY 30.09.2023 11:00 TO 23:00 A & R 5284 

 19.09.2023 CORONATION HALL  
MOOR LANE 
SOUTH CLIFTON NG23 7BG 

AUTUMN BASH  21.10.2023 19:30 TO 23:00 A & E 5285 

 19.09.2023 WINTHORPE COMMUNITY CENTRE 
WOODLANDS 
WINTHORPE NG24 2NL 

HARVEST SUPPER 21.10.2023 19:00 TO 22:00 C 5286 

23/00733/TEN 20.09.2023 THE PLOUGH 
FOREST ROAD 
NEW OLLERTON NG22 9QS 

EXTENSION OF HOURS 07.10.2023 

08.10.2023 

00:00 TO 01:00 

00:00 TO 01:00 

A, E & R  5287 

 20.09.2023 THE GEORGE STEVENSON HALL AT 
NEWARK SHOWGROUND 
LINCOLN ROAD 
CODDINGTON NG24 2NY 

TRUCKFEST 30.09.2023 

01.10.2023 

09:00 TO 19:00 

09:00 TO 19:00 

 

A 5288 

 22.09.2023 ST MICHAELS CHURCH  
MAIN STREET 
FARNSFIELD NG22 8EY 

CONCERT 12.10.2023 18:00 TO 21:00 A 5289 

23/00703/TEN 26.09.2023 EPPERSTONE VILLAGE HALL 
GONALSTON LANE 
EPPERSTONE NG4 6AY 

HARVEST SUPPER 13.10.2023 19:00 TO 23:00 A 5290 

23/00705/TENLAT 26.09.2023 THE FOX 
MAIN STREET 
KISTON NG22 9LP 

WAKE 10.10.2023 10:00 TO 22:00 A 5291 

23/00706/TEN 27.09.2023 THE MINISTER SCHOOL 
NOTTINGHAM ROAD 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0LG 

CHARITY EVENT 13.10.2023 18:30 TO 21:00 A 5292 

23/00707/TEN 28.09.2023 REBEL BASE TATTO 
67 VICTORIA STREET 
NEWARK NG24 4UG 

HALLOWEEN 21.10.2023 11:00 TO 23:00 A 5293 

23/00708/TEN 28.09.2023 THE UNICORN HOTEL 
TRENTSIDE 
GUNTHORPE NG14 7FB 

CRAFT & FARMERS MARKET 15.10.2023 10:00 TO 16:00 A 5294 

A
genda P

age 24



23/00709/TEN 28.09.2023 GREAT HALL 
BISHOP’S PALACE 
BISHOP’S DRIVE 
SOUTHWELL NG25 0JP 

WINE & TAPAS TASTING EVENING 13.10.2023 19:00 TO 21:00 A 5295 

  

A
genda P

age 25


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the Meeting held on 14 September 2023
	4 Forward Plan (December 2023 to November 2024)
	5 Review of Statement of Licensing Policy - Consultee Responses
	30.11.23 - Statement of Licensing Policy - Consultation Responses Appx

	6 Update on Pubwatch Schemes
	7 Update on Performance and Enforcement Matters
	8 Temporary Event Notices (July to September 2023)
	30.11.23 - TEN's Appendix A (July to Sept. 23)


